7= ODISHA

vl%‘: INCIA'S BEST KEFT SECRET

@ocq ATRNA D8l @Y SYVIQ@EF RITIIRS. QDRI

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER CUM WILDLIFE WARDEN
ROURKELA FOREST DIVISION, ROURKELA, SUNDARGARH, ODISHA
Phone No. 0661-2664637, Fax No. 0661-2664639, e mail- dforourkela.od@gov.in

Letter No._ 37Y 7 / 4F (Misc.) dt&b..062018

To
The Dy. General Manager (Elect)
EHT (C ) Division, Jharsuguda.

Sub:- Submission of Forest Diversion Proposal (FDP) over 3.305 ha falls
within the area of 69.804 ha of 220 KV S/C (2 Conductor) line
Bonai to RTSS, Bimlagarh in Sundargarh.

Ref:- Your Letter No.484(4) dt.16.04.2018.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. on the subject cited above, it is to
inform you that, the joint verification of tree enumeration report and proposed
site alongwith DGPS map & KML data for Compensatory Afforestation scheme
has not been submitted with the above Diversion Proposal . After receipt of the
same, further necessary action will be taken from this end. Other
descripencies, if any, found during scrutiny of Proposal will be intimated for

your compliance immediately.

Yours faithjlly

Divisional Fo fﬁgé, ot “Q/

Rourkela Division
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